COUNTY of FREDERICE

Parks and Recreation Department
540-665-5678

FAX: 540-665-9687
www.feprd.net

c-mail: feprdéco.frederick.va.us

MEMORANDUM

TO: John R. Riley, Jr., County Administrator

FROM: Jason L. Robertson, Director, Parks & Recreation Dep
SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Commission Action

DATE: September 12, 2012

The Parks and Recreation Commission met on September 11, 2012. Members present were: Marty
Cybulski, Charles Sandy, Jr., Ronald Madagan, Kevin Anderson, and Ron Hodgson. Members
absent were: Gary Longerbeam, P.W. Hillyard, Il and Christopher Collins.

Items Requiring Board of Supervisors Action:

1. None

Submitted for Board Information Only:

1. Request of Winchester United Soccer Travel Division of Blue Ridge Youth Soccer - Mr. Madagan
moved for the Parks and Recreation Commission to uphold its current position regarding not
permitting cosponsored organizations to restrict participants from participating in multiple
organized sports activities, second by Mr. Hodgson, motion carried unanimously (5-0).

2. Policy Manual Update — Mr. Sandy moved to approve the Park Suspension, Economic
Disadvantaged and Employee Work Schedule policies as submitted, second by Mr. Madagan,
motion carried unanimously {5-0).

3. Finance Committee — 2014 Fees and Charges - The Finance Committee recommends no
changes to the Fiscal 2014 fees, but does endorse reducing the Sherando Community Center hours
during weekdays, second by Mr. Madagan, motion carried unanimously (5-0).

Copy: Martin Cybulski, Chairman
Christopher Collins, Board Liaison

107 North Kent Street
Winchester. VA 22601



